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From: Martins De Oliveira, Kalen
To: Kuhn, Alyssa J
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEP MAIL / Addison Point 0415237-001
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:08:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png


EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking


links, or responding to this email.
I would like to withdraw this permit. Thank you.


From: Kuhn, Alyssa J <Alyssa.J.Kuhn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 7:25 AM
To: Martins De Oliveira, Kalen <MARTIK70@my.erau.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEP MAIL / Addison Point 0415237-001
 


CAUTION: This email originated outside of Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Good Morning Kalen,
 
There are 10 days left in your request for additional information window, but I was not sure if you
are still proceeding with this permit. I recalled that the testing was to take place in February/March.
 
If you need to withdraw this permit please respond to this email indicating that you would like to
withdraw.
 
Thanks,
 


Alyssa Kuhn
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District – Orlando
Environmental Specialist II
Alyssa.j.Kuhn@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 407-897-4320


 
 


From: Diaz, Vilmaris <Vilmaris.Diaz@FloridaDEP.gov> On Behalf Of DEP_CD
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:23 PM
To: Martik70@my.erau.edu
Cc: Ammon, Pamela <Pamela.Ammon@FloridaDEP.gov>; Phillips, Reggie
<Reggie.Phillips@FloridaDEP.gov>; LeeAnn.McCullough-Wham@BrevardFL.gov; Duclos, Teayann
<Teayann.Duclos@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kuhn, Alyssa J <Alyssa.J.Kuhn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEP MAIL / Addison Point 0415237-001
 
Greetings,



mailto:MARTIK70@my.erau.edu

mailto:Alyssa.J.Kuhn@FloridaDEP.gov

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1xqM0WNzJ35gRa-o1Lb40SS-GgSKuWj_KrCwDWZ-3vWXkWz6JEiHDVxXJE7QrJUtLO3uzEtjC6MHzDGN4o_twmza_b2C_uKf0UrVSr-BMGakfstX8YuFDmIRcXZBL8I7JoUiJxHLUjKekLEBqE20PAU1FQfTeak3ImUkhDdt1mCo0EIa6k2mvhM8zF9molAoSM8wJ1VaX0lo5HXJLJGG_scbHwAzYBfi7rck4QwdGicJibLms40iDLLNX4nqf6vazW0Zz2-E_Tpqp3AKG2F2J4LPGmvsgIMqEuRBsVc1E5txbtagR7tO2Tu8A4VQ_6qCr/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.state.fl.us%2F

mailto:Alyssa.j.Kuhn@FloridaDEP.gov











 


The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.   Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=23.1112253.1]&
[profile=Permitting_Authorization


To access the documents in OCULUS:


1.     Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen. 
2.     Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen. 
3.     Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format.  Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format.  Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document.  The free reader can be downloaded from
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.


If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal. 
 


Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office
 


PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business
are public records available upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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